Re: SB-Kiss - 7/19/2022 Richardson, Rodney 2BDR and Tour YES book 2 - 1 bedroom units

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 01/07/202211:58

Hello,
Reservation booked.

The confirmation for the second unit is 687433262; they have two 1-bedroom units.
Rodney Richardson #686999347 first unit
Dates Of Stay:

Jul 19, 2022 - Jul 24, 2022
Summer Bay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 10:36:52 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 7/19/2022 Richardson, Rodney 2BDR and Tour YES book 2 - 1 bedroom units

Need confirmation number please

On 28/06/2022 13:18, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> From Exploria:

>

\%

Hello Ellie,

\"%

| have booked the two (1 bedroom unit.)

\%

Please make sure that the guest knows that the security deposit will
> be $250 per unit.

>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:26:37 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 7/19/2022 Richardson, Rodney 2BDR and Tour YES
> book 2 - 1 bedroom units

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book the 2 - 1 bedroom units. Request as near to each other as


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> possible

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> 0n 28/06/2022 04:37, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Good morning,

>>

>> Unfortunately, they don't have a two-bedroom. But they can book two
>> one-bedroom units. Please advise.

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 9:54:37 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: SB-Kiss - 7/19/2022 Richardson, Rodney 2BDR and Tour
>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> Please book this reservation with Summer Bay in Clermont.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

>> Links:

>>[1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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